
OREGON CITY HISTORIC RESOURCE SURVEY FORM

Street Address: 916 WASHINGTON ST City: OREGON CITY

USGS Quad Name: Oregon City

Township: 02S Range: 02E Section: 31 Tax Lot #: 10000

Date of Construction:

c. 1896

Historic Name:

Huntley, C.G., House

*Current Name or Use:

Domestic - single dwelling

Associated Archaeological Site:

Unknown

Plan Type/Shape: Complex Number of Stories: 2.0

Foundation Material: Stone Structural Framing: Unknown

Roof Type/Material: Gable / Composition shingle

Exterior Surface Materials Primary: Drop Secondary: Wood shingle Decorative:

Window Type/Material: 1/1 wood double-hung

Exterior Alterations or 
Additions/Approximate Date:

Historic Use or Function:

Domestic - single dwelling

Latitude: 45 21 30 N Longitude: 122 36 10 W

Moved? No

Number and Type of Associated Resources: None

Grouping or Cluster Name:

NA

Architectural Classification(s): Queen Anne

GPS

Integrity: Good Condition: Good Local Ranking: Designated Historic Site

Potentially Eligible:

Not Eligible:

National Register Listed? No

Description of Physical and Landscape Features:

This two story house is a good example of the Queen Anne style, with a complex plan shape and multiple gables.  A hip roofed porch wraps 
around the north, west, and south sides of the house with decorative turned columns, a spindle work frieze, and a turned balustrade.  Gabled 
rectangular bays project out from the north and west sides of the house, cantilevered out over octagonal bays at the first floor level.  A turret is 
located at the northwest corner of the house under an octagonal pyramidal roof.  A second floor porch is covered by a small gable on the 
southwest corner of the house.  The gables typically feature enclosed eaves with decorative barge moldings and sunburst patterns at the gable 
peaks.  The second floor porch gable is pedimented, with stickwork in the gable end.  The windows are typically 1/1  double-hung wood sash with 
plain board surrounds, and the second floor windows set under a paneled frieze.  Above this frieze, in the gable ends, the house is clad with 
fishscale shingles that are slightly battered above the frieze.  The main body of the house is clad with drop siding, finished with cornerboards.  A 
rear porch is located on the east side of the house with the same elements as the wraparound porch.  The house has two chimneys, one central 
chimney and one on the east wall of the house.

This house is set on a level lot with basalt retaining walls on the north and west sides that make the transition to the street slopes.

Statement of Significance:

In 1889, James and Nancy Athey sold several lots to Sarah Campbell.  The widow Campbell sold lot 8 to C.G. Huntly in 1896.  C.G. Huntley and 
his brother William operated Huntley Brothers Co., a pharmacy and bookstore carrying such diverse items as books and bicycles. He served 
three terms as city councilman, and was a member of the Oregon State Legislature.  The Huntleys sold the property in 1930 to Mildred Lovett.  
Over 10 years later, Ivan Hambril and his wife sold the lot to Kenneth and Theresa Delp.  The Delps resold it that day to Maude Knudson.  In 
1945, Ms. Knudson sold the property to William and Minnie Weismandel.  The Weismandels had the property for 5 years before selling in 1950 
to Raymond and Alice Benski.  Raymond worked at Crown-Zellerbach and Alice was a secretary for ACME Adding Machine.  In 1964, the 
Benskis sold to John and Judith Montchalin.  In 1966, the Montchalins sold the property to George and Janet Guild.
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Reversible/Potentially eligible individually or in district

Irretrievable loss of integrity

Intact but lacks distinction

Not 50 years old

Individually     or As a contributing resource in a district

Reversible/Ineligible as it lacks distinction
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